State of Florida

Public Berpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: April 16, 2013

TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commissior

FROM: Mark A. Cicchetti, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Fin:¢

RE: Closing Dockets

The monitoring of the following cases is complete

Docket No. 110281-GU — Application for author
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida

Docket No. 110265-EI — Application for author
ending December 31, 2012, by Tampa Electric Co

Docket No. 110273-EI — Application for authori
year 2012 pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and C
Company.

Docket No. 110283-EI — Application for author
common equity contributions during 12 months e
366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Gulf P¢

Docket No. 110304-GU - Application for authori
and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter i
equity products and other financial derivatives, ¢
borrowings in 2012, by Florida Division of Chesaj

Docket No. 110276-EI — Application for authorit
ending December 31, 2012, by Progress Energy FI

MAC:mas

Ce: Division of Accounting & Finance (Bulec:
Office of the General Counsel (Crawford)

' Section

. months

calendar
& Light

) receive
y Section

‘ed stock
yroducts,
10rt-term

) months



